JUNE 2, 2018-9:30 AM

- 1-Call meeting to order at 9:30 am by Vice President Mike Stanley. Members present: Randy Baker, Clarence Dawson, Ira Dunsworth, Timm Lamb, Chuck Liston, Kevin Long, Bill Neal, Gary O'Daniels, Tim Sanderson, Mike Stanley, Mark Tigges, Ray Wilden and Randy Wilson. Absent-Curt Anderson, Dick Lineweaver, Rick Hall, Larry Parker, Cornie Wassink.
- 2-Approval of Previous Minutes. (December 2, 2017) MM by Tim Sanderson and SM by Timm Lamb.
- 3-Membership Update-IATO has concluded the 2018 membership drive. IATO has 29 Honorary members, 160 active members and 11 Inactive members. Five new members in 2018.
- 4-Treassurers Report-\$5,775.41. MM by Clarence Dawson and SM by Mark Tigges.

Old Business:

- 1) Volunteer Certificates will be available at Dec. clinic. Tim Sanderson will print up 40.
- 2) 2018 State Qualifying Review-2A meets ran smoother this year. Discussion of bell lap for 800. Trouble seeding NT at SQM. 45 min break may be too long. Athlete walking the 3200 to provide more time for teammate running in 4 x 800 relay. Starters getting approached as they first get to meet site.
- 3) State Meet Review(Jared & Gary)
 - *Officials at State meet-USATF and NFHS certification(2/3) Rest highly recommended(1/3)
 - *State might be making video about 4 x 800/4 x 400 exchanges
 - *Tennis balls eliminated at SQM and State Meet-Safety reasons
 - *Calf sleeve-Single color and one logo(legal)
 - *Boys SHR-Will probably stay at 33".
 - *800 wheel chair may become a State event in future
 - *30 minute warm up after weather delay in track & field meet
 - *Spike check went well. Plan to see it again in 2019.
 - *Use digital scale to weigh implements
 - *Discussion of coaching boxes
 - *Starters don't have to sign results
 - *Starters need to stay 30 min. after SQM over. Double check all field event results.
 - *Seeding of distance races.
 - *Discussion of placement of SMR.
 - *Athletes shouldn't change positions on common exchange once incoming athletes hit the straight away.
- 4) Online Registration and Track & Field test-Need for only one form
- 5) Online notification of post season meets-Notification was early enough

- 6) State Officials Advisory(Bill Neal)-Three items as they pertain to track & field. These were discussion items only. Consideration of hotel expenses. School hospitality for officials. Tournament series pay.
- 7) Track & Field Advisory(Ray Wilden) This committee will be meeting in a couple of weeks. Discussion about where SMR needs to be placed in track meet schedule will be taken back to Advisory committee.
- 8) Cross Country Advisory(Tim Sanderson) Nothing to report at this time. Tim Sanderson has served his last term. Advisory will meet in the fall.

New Business:

- 1) Honorary Membership Review-A list was submitted. Action will take place at fall meeting.
- 2) Clinic Topics & Presenters-Topics were discussed and presenters will be contacted.
- Promotional Items for membership(Caps) and clinic attendees(Spike Gauge).
 MM by Clarence Dawson and SM by Tim Sanderson
- 4) 32/22 blank shells-Tim Sanderson reported that we have shells for the 2018 clinic. Price will remain the same as last year. (\$32.00 for 32's. and \$15.00 for 22's)
- 5) RPM-No recommendations for Procedures Manual at this time.
- 6) Selection of IATO Hall of Fame(2018)-Jeff Richards, Steve Rutz, Tim Sweet MM-Tim sanderson and SM by Ray Wilden
- 7) Officials of the Year(2018)-
 - *Boys Track Starter of the Year-James Smith-Mt. Ayr
 - *Girls track Starter of the Year-Al Robson-Scranton
- 8) Regional Officials of the Year(2018)
 - *Central Region-Mark Tigges-Clive
 - *NE Region-John Zietlow-Manchester
 - *SE Region-Timm Lamb-Ft. Madison
 - *SW Region-Gary O'Daniels-Creston
 - *NW Region-Steve Trost-Wall Lake
- 9) Running Official of the Year(2018)-Jim Nicholas-Storm Lake
- 10) Field Event Official of the Year(2018)-Deb Anderson-Gilbert
- 11) Junior High Official of the Year(2018)-Al Robson-Scranton
- 12) John Lowry Award-Fran Long-Ft. Dodge
- 13) Future IATO meeting-Fall meeting will be held in Iowa City.

Sincerely submitted Bill Neal IATO Sec. /Treasurer